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Johns, Adele

From: Yates, Rebecca
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 947 A
Tor Johns, Adele

Subject: RE DC NO: D 086916 NAME: WILLIAMS, ELMER |

Good morning Adele,

“This is not dn emergency.

. Thankyou,

Rebecca VaRE FILE INFORM"To =vFlorida Deparment of Conetions Tow on
i i om DO NOT SENL 7 J fin iTalla 399

Offs
(CONTIDENTIAUITY & PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Thismessoycessfofecob mindsipin)oycontin

confidentialand privileged information that isexemptfrompublicdisclosure. Any unauthorized retiew, use,disclosure,ordistribution is prohibited. If youhaveeae st peso seb Rn oi onl Pt oe tS ofFor ss tteesoend combsoo aEy spon
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Inmate states his legs, knees,feet andankles are swollen to thepointof exploding. He states his stomachisbloated andvery me hh moves he asascl pas n is back ands by ok up ant e cant breatheor is breathing
labored. He States his nervesare damaged and there ste to no xygén goingto his legs. He states he has become

completely trfrom his stomach to his toes and that area is extrémely swollen. He states heneeds emergency
care.
Is this an emdrgency?
Thanks,

Adele John:

Correctional Services Consultant
sureauof pally Management and Inmate Appeals
Florida DepaftmentofCorrections
501 South Calhoun Street
Tallahassee FL32:
office:
email

:


